



Office of
Environment
& Heritage

Our reference: DOC14/279150
Contact: Richard Bonner, 9995 6917

Anjele Vu
Strategic Land Use Planner
Fairfield City Council
PO Box 21
FAIRFIELD NSW 1860

FAIRFIELD CITY COUNCIL

- 9 DEC 2014

TO:	A. VU
FILE:	11/09216
DOC ID:	A1189723
CRM:	
SCAN DATE:	10/12/2014

Dear Mr/Ms Vu

I refer to your 12 November 2014 letter seeking comments from the Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH) in accordance with the Gateway Determination for a planning proposal to rezone part of 65-67 Mandarin Street, Fairfield East.

OEH has reviewed the information provided and have no comments on the planning proposal.

Please contact Richard Bonner, Conservation Planning Officer, on 9995 6917 should you wish to discuss this advice.

Yours sincerely

S. Harrison 04/12/14

SUSAN HARRISON
Senior Team Leader Planning
Greater Sydney Region
Regional Operations